James Davis

From: Code Enforcement (not in use)
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 1:05 PM
To: mhaines@remax.net

Subject: Re: contest citation

You have to go to the cashiers office and pay the contest fee of $25 and also | need a copy of the citation

From: Marty Haines <mhaines@remax.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:51:37 AM

To: Code Enforcement (not in use) <codeenforcement@venicefl.gov>
Subject: Re: contest citation

You don't often get email from mhaines@remax.net. Learn why this is important
Envelope states to send email stating I"m contesting citation and reason why. Not sure what else I'm to
do???

OnWed, Apr 23, 2025 at 10:49 AM Code Enforcement (not in use) <codeenforcement@venicefl.gov>
wrote:
Please follow the directions on the envelope to contest a citation.

From: Marty Haines <mhaines@remax.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:44:32 AM

To: Code Enforcement (not in use) <codeenforcement@venicefl.gov>
Subject: contest citation

i
You don't often get email from mhaines@remax.net. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests
for Login Information

Date was 04/19/25

Citation Number:70-31 Improper parking

Reason for contesting: enclosed picture shows rear of car is approximately 10 feet from driveway
ingress/egress for parking lot. End of apron is just under gas pipe to car. Photo was taken while officer
was within 50 feet writing up another vehicle.

A retired police officer and a Venice police officer both told me | should contest. Neither could
understand why | was written up.

Martha Haines
1539 BelfryDrive



Venice, Fl. 34292

mhaines@remax.net

941-308-4627 office
941-993-6161 mobile

1314B E Venice Avenue
Venice, FL 34285

Oh, by the way, I'm never too busy for any of your referrals!!
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Marty Haines, P.A., The Werla Group
Broker Associate, CRS, GRI, CNHS
RE/MAX Alliance Group

Five Star Real Estate Agent
https://mhaines.remax.com/
mhaines@remax.net

Click here to leave me a Google review!
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